WINYL AWM and TN

GOLDEN STRAND BROADCASTING COMPANY

‘ PHONE 803 = 448-3180

ABC P.O. BOX 1497
mmy July 7, 1966 MYRTLE BEACH, §.C., 20577

Mr. Kelly Anderws
305 South Jefferson Street
Goldsbora, Nowth Carolina

Dear Sir:

I am pleased to acknoweledge your reported reception
of our AM facility. We are 1000 watts daytime and 250 watts
nighttime, At the time of our frequency test however, we

were operating on 1000 wattse

Thank you very much for your report and our best wishes

to youe

Very truly yours,

/- M = .
(Jim Fleming
Chief Engineer



